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July 16, 2024  

Ameer Kahn  
Public Utilities Asset Manager 
City of Hollywood, FL 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045         
  
  
 
Subject:  Black & Veatch Plantworks Plugin 
 
Dear Mr. Kahn: 

Black & Veatch developed the Plantworks plugin for Cityworks independently and owns, licenses, 
and maintains this software independent of Trimble and Cityworks AMS.  It was specifically 
designed to enhance and streamline the maintenance and accessibility of vertical assets managed in 
the GIS database and used by Cityworks. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (704) 510-8459 or SeasteadMT@bv.com. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
       BLACK & VEATCH 

 

Mark Seastead 

Practice Leader, Information Solutions -

Strategic Advisory & Lifecycle Resiliency 

 
Enclosure[s] 
Plantworks License Agreement 
 
 
Cc:         Christopher Barlow, Project Manager, Black & Veatch 
 Isabel Botero, Client Director, Black & Veatch 
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